# Arpit Chandak

Bengaluru, Karnataka, India



reacharpit18@gmail.com

linkedin.com/in/arpitchandak

## Summary

Hi, I am Arpit, a 19-year old UI/UX & Packaging Designer. I am currently pursuing my Computer Science Degree.

8777395492

I know what you are thinking right now it's a pretty weird combination of streams, but that's what makes me unique. I found my interest in designing only in the 1st year of college.

I find it intriguing how an amazing piece of design can give you that "WOW!" moment when you first lay your eyes on it. The idea of creating something new, that adds value to other people's life has always excited me. It's the satisfaction that you get after looking at the end product that you created which keeps me going.

Since 2020, I have been freelancing, working as a part-time designer at a Creative Agency in the Netherlands, running a small design firm "The Vector India", studying in college & still taking time out to watch anime.

Till now, I have worked with 40+ clients from the US, UK, Netherland, Singapore, etc. on different Packaging Design and website UI projects and have received amazing reviews from them.

Apart from the above, I love the idea of creating passive income & side hustle. I always try to find new opportunities to learn more as I grow. Reading self-help books on productivity & biographies of accomplished people is something I really enjoy.

If you want to talk more about UI/UX or Packaging Design, passive income or side hustle ideas, work opportunities, or just talk about a self-help book that you read, hit me up or just email me at: reacharpit18@gmail.com

#### Experience

#### Ul Designer

New Yellow Oct 2020 - Present (11 months +)

#### Chief Design Officer

The Vector India - Creative Agency Aug 2019 - Present (2 years 1 month +)

#### **f** Freelance Graphic Web Designer

#### Fiverr

Aug 2019 - Present (2 years 1 month +)

- I am a level 1 Freelance Graphic Designer on Fiverr.

- Delivered 40+ quality products adding value to my client's businesses

Is Internshala Student Partner

Internshala Nov 2020 - Feb 2021 (4 months)

Graphic Designer Intern SYMB Technologies Apr 2020 - May 2020 (2 months)

## Education

Christ University, Bangalore Bachelor's degree, Computer Science 2019 - 2022

The Heritage School Class XII - ISC Board, Science 2017 - 2019



# **Licenses & Certifications**

- **Web Design & Profitable Freelancing Online Course** Udemy UC-TX1|48FS
- **SEO 2019: SEO For Wordpress Websites + On Page SEO** Udemy UC-VPOZSQ86
- **Adobe Illustrator Masterclass** Udemy
- MSP Impact Hackathon
- **MTA: Introduction to Programming Using JavaScript Certified 2020** Microsoft

#### Skills

Python (Programming Language) • Graphic Design • Web Design • Adobe Photoshop • Adobe Illustrator